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Legislative File No: 2017 - 0561

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Department of Public Services Director
DATE: December 4, 2017

SUBJECT: Auburn Road Early Preliminary Engineering Presentation; City File Number E16-015

REQUEST:
A presentation will be given to City Council on the final report for the Early Preliminary Engineering
(EPE) of the proposed reconstruction of Auburn Road between Culbertson and Dequindre.

BACKGROUND:

The City Council awarded a contract on April 17, 2017 with OHM Advisors (OHM) to prepare an Early
Preliminary Engineering report for the Auburn Road corridor project between Culbertson and
Dequindre. OHM worked closely with City staff members from the Planning and Economic
Development Department and the Department of Public Services during the study. A seventeen-
section report and accompanying PowerPoint presentation has been prepared by OHM and are
attached for reference. A presentation summary of this information will be provided to City Council.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Services recommends that City Council accept the Auburn Road Early
Preliminary Engineering (EPE) Study Final Report dated November 17, 2017 and prepared by the
engineering consultant, OHM Advisors.

Attachment(s): Auburn Road PowerPoint Presentation
OHM EPE Report
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